

Husam Ziad Rizeq

Civil Engineer

Address: Riyadh- KSA (IQAMA) - **Phone:** +966 54 093 0097 - **Marital status:** Married
Email: Husam.rizeq@gmail.com , **LinkedIn:** [Husam7us](#)

Motivated Civil Engineer with 6+ years of experience in site management and project coordination.

Seeking to contribute my skills in construction and infrastructure to drive successful project delivery in Saudi Arabia.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Nov 2023 – Present Site & QC Engineer – Alojaimi Holding, Riyadh, KSA

The Infrastructure of the Water and Irrigation Department.

- Project Name: Completing Execution of Housing for National Guard Military Personnel in Riyadh.
- Project Name: Master Plan and Infrastructure for STC Riyadh Complex.
- Project Name: Water Network Design Project – Plan No. 4069 Al-Munsiyah District, Riyadh City. (NWC)

TASKS:

- Prepared and reviewed MAR, MIR, RFI, and ITPs.
- Monitored site activities and ensured compliance with project specifications.
- Reviewed shop drawings and method statements.
- Issued daily QC reports and managed NCRs.
- Prepared subcontractors' progress reports and payment certificates.

Jan 2023- May 2023 Site Engineer – Al Qanater Engineering Office (Eng. Eyadeh Husban), Jordan

- Private Villa.
- Sami Albaz Housing Company (Project #33).

Managing different parts of the project, including:

- Completing quality assurance.
- Observing construction code standards.
- Structural Works.
- Finishing Works (Plastering, Flooring, Ceilings, Painting).

Oct 2019 - Jan 2023 Technical Office Engineer – Ghazal AL-Sahraa Contracting Co. Jordan

Project coordination responsibilities include:

- Monitoring and tracking the daily progress of site activities.
- Preparing and delivering detailed updates to project managers and stakeholders.
- **Supervising field operations, including:**
 - Drilling works for the solar system structure.
 - Phosphate mining and extraction activities.
- Supporting team members by providing supplies, resources, and technical knowledge to ensure efficient workflow.
- Organizing and managing reports, invoices, contracts, and all financial documents for easy and quick access.

EDUCATION

Sep 2014 - Jun 2019 **Bachelor's degree in civil engineering - Highway and Bridges.**

Al-Balqa Applied University / Faculty of Engineering Technology, Amman - Jordan

GPA: 2.56 / 4.00. (GOOD)

Graduation Project: Structural Analysis and Re-Design of School Building Including Quantity Surveying.

2013 - 2014 High School

Jabal Al-noor, Alkhubar - Saudi Arabia

SKILLS

- Internet Applications.
- Excel Worksheet, Word Document PowerPoint Presentation.
- MS Project, PRIMAVERA
- AutoCAD, PROKON, ETABS.
- AI tools Proficiency.

PERSONAL QAULIFICATIONS

- Logical Engineering Vision.
- Teamwork.
- Scheduling and Organization.
- Effective Communication and interpersonal skills.
- Ability to quickly grasp new concepts.
- A dedicated and diligent person.

LANGUAGES

- Arabic
- English.

References are available upon request

[CLICK HERE TO VIEW CAREER HIGHLIGHTS](#)
